MARCIA RYER

Subject: FW: TCPN RFQ

From: Alona McIndoe [mailto:alona.mcindoe@officedepot.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:30 AM

To: MARCIA RYER
Subject: Re: TCPN RFQ

8 1/2 x 11 White Top 92 Bright, DOMESTIC BOISE
Sell: $22.30 A CASE

$22.30 x 2520 CASES
Sub Total: $56,196

Thank you,

Alona Mclndoe Galletti | Office Depot BSD
Vertical Market Manager

6700 Automall Parkway | Fremont CA 94538
P: 925-464-6170 1 F: 510.497.5412 1

Email: alona.mcindoe@officedepot.com

On Wed, Apr 19,2017 at 10:21 AM, MARCIA RYER <ryerm@mdusd.org> wrote:

April in the warehouse request to order (3) truckloads (2520 cases) of our High Speed Copy Paper. Our product
# 00587802, 204, 8.5” X 117, white, 500 sheets/ream, 92% brightness, domestic only. She wants them
delivered June 2™, 2017.

Thank you for sending quote ASAP



Marcia L. Ryer, Lead Buyer
Purchasing Department

025.825.7440 ext. 3745



RECAPITULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED

PR# 8083/ PO 107679 Date: APRIL 20, 2017
School/Site: MT. DIABLO PURCHASING/WAREHOUSE DEPARTMENT
Vendor Selected: OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

Bids were received: Verbally Writing X

List all bids obtained from all vendors including the vendor selected and any vendors who
declined to bid. Attach all written bids to this form.

BIDDER AMOUNT

1. OFFICE DEPOT TCPN CONTRACT $61,113.15 (WITH TAX)
2.

3.

%f’c Ol f%ﬂ/
MARCIA RYER, LEAD BUYER

(Signature of person receiving bids)



